844 S. Griswold Street

Suite 300

Hart, Michigan 49420

Office: (231) 873-4473
emergencymanagement@oceana.mi.us

OCEANA COUNTY
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT

DATE:  JANUARY 24, 2023
TO: LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE MEMBERS
FROM: TROY MALONEY, EMERGENCY MANAGER

RE: MEETING OF THE OCEANA COUNTY LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE (LEPC)

MEETING LOCATION CHANGE T0:
Mason-Ocean 911 Center

9160 N Oceana Dr Pentwater, Ml 49449.
MEETING LOCATION CHANGE FOR THIS DATE ONLY.

There will be a MEETING on Tuesday, January 24, 2023 OF THE OCEANA COUNTY LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING
comMMITTEE (LEPC) AT 10:00 A.M. at the Mason-Ocean 911 Center located at 9160 N Oceana Dr
Pentwater, MI 494489.

The LEPC Agenda will include:
o Callto Order

« Roll Call (By Sign-In-Sheet)
o Presentation — LEPC duties & responsibilities — Brenna Roos, Emergency Management &
Homeland Security Division, State of Michigan Police
o Approval of the LEPC Agenda
o Approval of the LEPC Minutes (August 2022)
o Emergency Manager’s Report
o New Business
o Emergency Operations Center Workshop
o Old Business — Tabled due to workshop
e Group Forum
e Public Comment

e Adjournment

Next LEPC Quarterly Meeting is scheduled for April 25, 2023, 10:00 A.M.
Oceana County Services Building



